

Message

From: John Rattray [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0C3134C1C2744B1EA8FF0E5DDD13DFE4-JOHN RATTRA]
Sent: 2017-11-06 12:16:51 PM
To: Margaret McNeil [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dc513b5977e4d7d8c6722582f903610-Margaret Mc]
Attachments: 2017-2018 Activity Schedule (October) (Final).docx

Marg:

Would you please update the board activity schedule to reflect the new titles of the departments at the bottom of page 5 and 6. With that updates I will in turn update the applicable business unit which has accountability .

thx.

John